From: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: 3/9/2011 9:21:23 PM

Subject: Re: Family Briefing
Okay.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 09:20 PM
To: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Family Briefing

I'm here. Want to meet in the restaurantin 10 mins?

From: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 08:56 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Family Briefing

Should | call Diego to have border patrol meet us at tomorrows meetings?

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 08:37 PM
To: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Family Briefing

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 201.1 07:23 PM

To:! DHS i< DHS

Subject Ré: Family Biieting
Fine. lots of that is not my purview.

Thx.

From: ROBERT HEYER (SDO) [mailto: DHS

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 06:U7 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Family Briefing

Dennis,

Just a heads-up; in addition to your office’s prosecution of the case, you may be asked to explain your understanding

of the following:

DP
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Thanks again for making the trip to Detroit.

Bob

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
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privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and
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